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From: Wentzel, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:51 AM
To: Louie, Richard
Subject: RE: FW: RE: Draft Meeting Notice

Rich, 
 
No problem on the changes.  I had been thinking about adding the word “planned” or “proposed” in front of 
“changes” anyway, so I’ll do so when I update the list of attendees. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike  
 

From: Louie, Richard [mailto:rlouie@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:46 AM 
To: Wentzel, Michael <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: RE: Draft Meeting Notice 
 
Mike, 
 
My apologies for cycling you again, but I received additional comments. 
 
Remove Alan Cox from the attendees 
 
Insert “planned” in front of “changes” everywhere the document uses the phrase “changes to the IP2 and IP3 Service 
Water Integrity Program.”  This will just make it clear that these are not changes that have already been made. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rich 
 
From: Louie, Richard  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 3:15 PM 
To: 'Wentzel, Michael' 
Subject: RE: RE: Draft Meeting Notice 
 
Mike, 
 
If it’s not too late we would like to revise the list of attendees as follows: 
 
Change “Andy Taylor” to “Andrew Taylor” 
 
Add the following names to the attendees: 
 
Alan Cox 
Richard Burroni 
Robert Walpole 
Michael Troy 
Charles Caputo 
Dennis Pennino 
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Thanks, 
 
Rich 
 
From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:50 PM 
To: Louie, Richard 
Subject: RE: RE: Draft Meeting Notice 
 

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links if sender is unknown. DO NOT provide 
your user ID or password. 

  

Thanks, Rich. 
 

From: Louie, Richard [mailto:rlouie@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:49 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Draft Meeting Notice 
 
Mike, we have no comments on the meeting notice. 
 
From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 10:24 AM 
To: Louie, Richard 
Subject: Draft Meeting Notice 
 
Rich, 
 
Attached is a copy of the draft meeting notice for your review and comment.  In particular, I wanted to get your 
feedback on the proposed agenda and list of attendees.  I would appreciate it if I could get your feedback by 
noon tomorrow (9/14), but if you think you will need longer, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
Michael Wentzel 
Project Manager 
NRR/DLR/RERP 
(301) 415-6459 
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov 
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